FILED JUL 17, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 04111-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Eric Fzson

From: Vandiver, Denise <VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 10:27 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Sayler, Erik; Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Lynn Deamer; Dale Mailhot; Michael Lawson;

Martin Friedman Esquire (mfriedman@sfflaw.com); Patrick Flynn (pcflynn@uiwater.com);
Vandiver, Denise

Subject: Docket No. 120209-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida
Attachments: July 17 2013 Request for Confidential Documents.docx

a. Denise N. Vandiver
Office of Public Counsel
111 West Madison Street
Pepper Building, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
Phone: 850-717-0330

Email: vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 120209-WS
Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole
Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida

c. Office of Public Counsel

d. 2 pages.

e. Request for copy of confidential documents
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July 17, 2013

Ann Cole, Director

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 120209-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion,
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Ultilities, Inc. of Florida; Request for copy of
confidential documents

Dear Ms. Cole:

By this letter, I am requesting a copy of the following confidential document (and any confidential CD
included ) filed in the above-referenced docket. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as
confidential, and thus exempt from Section 119.70(1), Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule
25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information.

The following documents are requested:

04065-13 7/16/2013 A/Deamer - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 3 [of 3] fof
tilities, Inc., for A1f file and suspend rate case-affiliate transaction audit
(Audit Control No. 12-254-4-1),

04052-13 7/16/2013 tilities, Inc. (Friedman) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information provided in
esponse to staff's first data request, No. 18(d).
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Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail when the copies are available for pick-up
or if any further information is requested.

Respectfully submitted,

s/ Denise N. Vandiver
Denise N. Vandiver
Legislative Analyst

Office of Public Counsel
(850) 717-0330
vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us

c: Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis (Mailhot, Deamer)
Division of Accounting & Finance (Maurey, Fletcher)
Office of the General Counsel (Lawson)

Sundstrom Law Firm
Martin S. Friedman

Utilities, Inc. of Florida
Mr. Patrick C. Flynn

Office of Public Counsel (Sayler)






